
Whitehead, LaDawn 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Dear Judicial Officer Coyle: 

Yelena S. Ferreira <YFerreira@bressler.com> 
Thursday, September 20, 2018 1: 14 PM 
Coyle, Ann 
Trevino, Jeffery; DJ Camerson; Whitehead, LaDawn 
In Re: BASF Corporation (CWA-05-2018-0008} 

This firm represents Respondent BASF Corporation in the above-captioned matter. I am writing, at the direction of Clerk 
Whitehead, to advise t hat our office plans to serve the Answer to the Administrative Complaint by emailing same to 
Clerk Whitehead and Mr. Trevino on September 24, 2018, the date provided in the Order Granting Motion for Extension 
of Time. We will also send via overnight mail Federal Express the original Answer and a copy of same on September 24, 
as instructed in the Complaint. Clerk Whitehead has advised that EPA will receive the hard copies on September 25. We 
thank the Court for its courtesies. 

Respectfu lly submitted, 

Yelena S. Ferreira 

Yelena S. Ferreira 
Associate 
BRESSLER, AMERY & ROSS, P.C. 
325 Columbia Turnpike, Florham Park, NJ 07932 
973.937.6723 I YFerreira@bressler.com 
www .bressler.com 

BRESSLERAMERYROSS 

Th is electronic message and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). They may contain 
confidential and/or privileged information or other information subject to legal restrictions regarding disclosure and/or 
dissemination. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, any review, retransmission, copying, use, disclosure, 
or dissemination of this message or its attacl1rnents is pmhibited. If you received this message in error please notify the 
sender by replying to this message and deleting or destroying al l copies of tl1is message and any attachments. 
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